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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNrARY COUNCIL ON AGING Exhibit 2 COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND AN[) CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND (GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE) For the year ended June 30, 1997 

REVENUES Intergovernmenta] Local grants Rental income Local and miscellaneous Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Salaries Fringe T[avel Operating services Operating supplies Olher costs Debt Service Capital outlay Total Expenditures Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in (Note 7) Operating transfers out (Note 7) 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other (Uses) 
FUND BALANCES Beginning of Year 
End of Year 

Govermental ..Fund Type.. General 731,656 60,335 297,550 80.517 130,058 
458,255 76.264 17.250 262.181 75,272 472.485 39,291 10.433 1,421.441 
291,383 
676,538 (458,S38) 
218.000 
(73.383 
92663 

$ 19,280 
"The notes to the financial statements are an integral parl of this stalemen --5- 
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GLJS SC~HF~AM & 130 , I-~1 

In accordance with Government AuditinqSt_andards, we have also issued our report dated February 13, 1998 on our cor~sideration of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. 's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statement.~ of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, taken as a who]e. The information on pages 37-83, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards as required by the U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Looal Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of th( general purpose financial statements. Such information, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, we express no) opinion on it. 

February 13, 1998 
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li GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd C ert:i[~ed Pubic AccoL!ntants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Business C:o~! 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Ca]c.asJeu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the CalcasJeu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. Except as explained in the following paragraphs, we conducted ouz audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards app] icable to financial audits conta:Lned in Government Auditinf~__~tan_d_grds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaJ n reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements . 7u~ audit also includes assessing the accounting princip] es used and sJ gnificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluatin9 the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The Council has not maintained adequate accounting records for the year ended June 30, 1996 and we were unable to apply procedures to determine whether the opening balances in the general purpose financJ s l statements as; of 0une 30, 1997 were fairly presented ill conformity wJ t h generally accepted accounting principles or whether account J ng principles have been consistently applied between the years ended June 30, ]996 and June 30, 1997. Since the Council did not maintain adequate accounting records, and we were unable to satisfy ourselve.s about the opening balances in the financial statements as of June 3[I, 1997, or about the consistent application of accounting prineiples between June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1997, the scope of our work was not sufficient to enable us to express, and we do not express, an opinion on the results of operations and cash flows for the year ended June 30, 1997, or on the consistency of application of accounting principles with the preceding year. 
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GUS SCHF~J%4 & O] , L'.d 
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Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued) 
ML-97-9) 

(ML-97-10) 

R_equirements ce wi Civil Rights 

Recommendation: We recommend that the Council perform or obtain the additional training needed so that the responsible individual will be able to effectively perform her job duties. Revi_e_w of TeleDhone/Pa~er Usaae 

-5- 



Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued) 
(ML-97-6 

(ML-97-7 

(ML- 97 - 8 

Storaae of Computer Back-.uD Files Finding: The Council has implemented a procedure fo~ backing up its computer systems. However, we noted that the storage of these files is not in a fire-proof location. Recommendation: We recommend that the storage of the back up files be moved to a f~re-proof location, preferably off- site, if possible. ;%~naeaux Cafe Reconciliations of Sales and Sales Tax _R~o_~_c t inq Finding: The Bingeaux Cafe has cash registers that print out receipts daily which are used in the reconciliation of cash on hand to cash register receipts. The Cafe Manage~ is responsible for the reconciliation. The deposit is then made based on this reconciliation. The sales tax reports are prepared from the bank deposit information. We noted that the cash reconciliation sheet has a deduction for miscellaneous items paid with cash on hand. Since the sales tax reports are prepared from the deposits (after deduct]on for miscellaneous expenses), it appears that the sales were underestimated on the returns. Recommendation Manager sign the (2) that any situations only possible) and (3) tax needs to be sales before any 
We recommend that (I) the Bingeaux Cafe reconciliationas the responsible employee, cash payouts be limited for emergency (check disbursements should be used when the procedure for the calculation of sales modified to correctly reflect the gross deductions. 

Reconciliation of Interfund Transfers Finding: It was noted during the current year testing th the interfund transfers mnd due to/from accounts did n balance. The Council's accountant was able to review t accounting records and reconcile the above subsequent year end. 
at ot h~ tc 

Recommendation: We recommend that a reconciliation of all transfers be completed on a monthly basis to ensure proper reporting of fund activity. 

-4-- 



Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued) 
During our testing of 3.03 disbursements, we noted that a mea] a]lowance of $12 was given to an employee who returned home before 6:00 p.m. The Council's current travel policy states that a dinner allowance will be provided if the employee does not return until after 8 : 00 p.m. This documentation and subsequent correspondence with management indicated that this was not the case in this incident. We noted another expenditure reimbursement report that was not signed by the employee and a second one that was preparec~ and signed by the supervisor. We also noted that payroll in the amount: of $37.50 was paid out of petty cash. Management stated that these were employees of the Bingeaux Cafe who did extra work outsid6 of their normal job duties. All payments to employees should be processed through the normal payroll cycle. Another question arises as to the work performed which was outside their normal job duties. There were disbursements for flowers, gifts, etc. which were recorded in the Council's General Account. Because of the general ledger structure, we can not determine if these were paid from federal or local funds. Management states that they are paid with local funds, which are sufficient to cover this disbursement. The grantor is not concerned with this type of expenditures. Since the Council is a quasi- public entity, we caution the Council on the disbursement of funds for these tyT)es of expenditures. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council have a]] employees review the respective travel policy to ensure that everyone is informed about the allowable costs. We also recommend that the Council strengthen its review process of these requests to ensure that they are in fact in compliance with the current travel policy and that they are prepared and signed by the employee requesting the advance or reimbursement. With respect to the comment regardinc! payroll, the Council should instruct all applicab] employees that no payroll should he processed outside the normal disbursement: routine and that all "extra wolk performed" be scrutinized for both allowability and reasonableness. We recommend that management consid(~ adopting a conservative policy which will e]iminate the us:(. of even local funds for gifts, flowers, etc. 



Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued) 
ML-97-3) Minutes of the Board of Directors 

(ML 97-4) 

(ML 97-5) 

~ndi_nq: During our review of the minutes of the Board of D~rectors, we noted that the minutes for seven of the meetings held from February, 1997 to October, 1997 were not signed. Recommendation: We recommend that these minutes be at the board's earliest: convenience and. that all minutes be properly signed on a timely basis. 
eoaration of Miscellaneous Income even 

signed future 
Forms 1099 

~'_/.ndl._nq: During our various expenditure testing, we noted that two individuals should have received Form I099s for 1.996. We could not locate the required tax reporting st:atements on one of the previous interim executive directors and one of the bingo session winners. In 1996, the council reported the bingo session winners on Form 1099 which requires reporting for amounts in excess of $600. The disbursement in question was $i,000. Form W-2G is also used for gambling winnings and its threshold is $1,200. If the latter forms were utilized, then one of the disbursements above would not have been reportable. The penalty for failure to file is $50 per statement. ~his amount can be increased to $i00 if there is intentional[ disregard of the above requirements. RecommendatJ on : We recommend that the Council develop a system for tracking payments to "unincorporated entities" to ensure that any cumulative yearly amount in excess of $600 is properly reported to both the recipient and the Internal Revenue Service and that gamblinq winnings are also appropriately recapped and reported consistently. 
roved Review of Disbur _F_indip__q: In addition to the interna]_ control finding denoted in our formal report (denoted as IC-97-I), the Council should review their approval policies with regard to (]) travel policy for' meal reimbursement, (2) payment of payroll related expenditures out of petty cash and (3) payment for gifts, flowers, etc. 
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MANAGEMENT LETTER FINDINGS AND RECOMMENI)ATIONS 
ML-97-1) In-Kind Revenue and 

(ML-97-2) 

FindJn!i: The Office of Elderly Affairs al].ows the Councl] to record in-kind revenue or expenditures on their financial statements in order to properly reflect -values assigned to volunteer services received, facility space used at no charge, or various supplies, etc. donated free of charge. This information is also reported during the budget phase of executing new grant documents. Currently, the Council does not have a system in place to record the receipt of the above items and the assignment of a value to each item. Recommendation: We recommend that Council assign th~s function to one employee and properly train that employee as to the documents that will be required in order to reflect this activity not only on the g:cant documents but O11 the year end annual financial statements. 
Credit Risk Exposure Finding: The Council had a credit risk exposure related to the cash balances at Fir~:t National Bank in December, 1996. The credit risk exposure is a result of the bank balances for the period in question exceeding the FDIC limit of $I00,000. FDIC will pay e.aeh depositor $i00,000 for all of its accounts (trust accounts are separate) if for some reason the bank is unable to remain operational. In December, 1996, the Cou.ncils bank balance in five accounts maintained with this financial institution were $118,764. This created a potential loss of $18,764. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council either transfer funds to another financial institution in order to keep the total deposits with any one financial institution below the FDIC coverage or (2) correspond with the financial institution regarding executing the necessary documentation to have the accounts collateralized with pledged securities. These securities would be placed with a third party for "safekeeping. " They would be pledged to the Council fo~ deposits in excess of the FDIC limit so that in the event the financial institution is no longer operating, then the pledged securities could be a source cf payment for th~ excess deposits. State law requires all public funds to be fully insured with FDIC coverage or have securities pledged for those excess amounts. 



GUS SCHRAM & CO.. Ltd Cert, t,edPubtic Accou}~mt's E}usJness EJOF*~,L t,~ 

To the Board of Directors Ca]casieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging In planning and performing our audit of the genera], purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging for the yea: ended June 30, 1997, we considered the Council's internal control to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the! internal control. However, during our audit we became aware of several opportunities fo~ strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding these matters. This letter 4oes not affect ou~ report dated February 13, 1998 on the general purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging. We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed these comments and suggestion~ with various Council personnel, and we will be p]eased to discuss it Jn further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of this matter, or' to assist you in implementing the recommendations. A copy of this letter will be provided to the Legis~lative Auditor. 
February 13, 1.998 
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C~US SCHP~AM & CO . tb~ / CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC EXIT CONFERENCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN]3ED JU~E 30, 
~n exit conference was held with Ms. Toni Director, Mr. Terry Ducote, Chief Financial Offie members of the Board of Directors on February 25, audit and the report draft. 



 

GUS SCHP~XM & CO , LW 
CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. COMPENSATION FOR BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

Schedule Ii 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, no per diem payment or other compensation payments were made to board ~embers. However, business expenses were reimbursed on an actual basis to certain board members and the Executive Director. 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO, Lt, d 
II. COMPLIA/qCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CC Schedule 9c ( Cont i nue d) 

Recommendation: We recommend that the Council review the contract with the Advocacy Center to determine if it is actually beneficial to the Council's clients or if the funds can be spent for legal services contracted differently. No matter what the CouncJ 1 decides to do with future contracts, we recommend that one individual is assigned the responsibility of monitoring the specific requirements of the contract executed to ensure that the Council is proper] y receiving the services for which it has contracted. Manaqement'sResponse: As recommended, CCOA will review the contract with the Advocacy Center concerning its services. As suggested, CCOA will have one person assigned to monitol this program. 

7'7 



Schedule 9c II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CC) (Continued) 

(CC-97-5) 

fully executed. This ~ncludes maintaining the necessary documentation to reflect that the requirements were reviewed. We do note that the monitoring of the sites appears to be well documented by the nutritionist hired by the Council. _Ma_n_%aqement's Respo_ns_E~: At present, CCOA has received the responsibility back of monitoring the Meals Program. Procedures have been implemented to ensure that all of the requirements of the contract are adhered to. Meal sites will be monitored and the proper personnel have been hired. Monitorina of Title III-B Contract with Advocacy Centel Service Provider Federal Promram: Title III-B (13.633 Findinq: The Council has entered into a contract with the Advocacy Center for le.gal services to be provided to the elderly. The contract: stipulates that tlne Council will (I) prepare assessment reports on the progress of the service provider and (2) reimburse the provider an hourly amount for services provided to the elderly during the month. We noted that the Council has never issued an assessment report on the progress of services provided by the Advocacy Center and that the payment terms have changed from an hourly rat(! of $65.09 to a monthly amount of $1,052. We were able to locate only two monthly reports which reflected the amount of time spent by the Advocacy Center. The average hourly rates for those two months were $79.42 and $85.91, both of which exceeded the amount stipulated in the contrac:t. No other monthly reports could he located. Criteria: The contract executed with the Service Provider stipulated the above requirements. While the Council has contracted with an outsider provider for these services, which are funded by federal money, they are still primarily responsible to ensure the service is provided to the elderly and at the agreed upon terms. Cause: Management did not have procedures in place t< ensure that the terms of the contract were carried out. Effect: Without the monthly reports detailing the number of hours of legal service provided by the Advocacy Center, we are unable to determine if there is an overpayment of funds based on the executed contract. We do note that the terms of the contract were apparently nclt adhered to during the fiscal year. 
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II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-IN% (CC Schedule 9c Continued) should be properly executed (signed), (3) monthly schedules should be maintained for future reference, and (4) homemaker timesheets should be signed by the homemaker and completed as to name and period worked. 

(CC-97-4) Monitorinq of Title III-C Contract with Meals Provider Federal ProQram: Title I'[I-C (]Z 6%~ 
Service 

Findinq: The Council has entered into a contract with Lake Charles Memorial Hospital for the delivery of congregate meals and home delivered meals. The contract stipulates that the Council w)Ii (I) prepare assessment reports on the progress of the service provider, (2) monitor financial reports (audits) of the service provider and (3) review insurance coverages of the service provider for liability exposure. A nutritionist was contracted[ to review the site locations. Management considers these reports to satisfy requirement number one above. However, when we began our fieldwork, there were no documentation information in the file regarding the latter two requirements. The Council was abT[e to have the last item mailed from the service provider. Criteria: The contract executed with the Service Provider stipulated the above requirements. While the Council has contracted with an outside provider for these services, which are funded by federal money, they are still primarily responsible to ensure the service is provided to the elderly. Cause: File documentation was limited after the change Jn administration. It is difficult to say whether the above information was reviewed during the fiscal year. Effect : It is possible that not a) 1 of the contract specifications were properly monitored. Recommendation: In the latter part of the fiscal year unde audit, the Office of Elderly Affairs took over th monitoring of this program. When the Council receives thi responsibility back, procedures should be implemented t ensure that all of the requirements of =he contract are 
"7 5 



II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-I~ Schedule 9c Continued submitted by the homemakers reflecting to whom they provided services for that time period. (Note - ~he timesheets were not: signed by the homemaker and did not always have the name of the homemaker and applicable dates listed.) The Council does not maintain the month].y schedules for previous months so we had to pull our sample from the November, 1997 updated schedule. We reviewed 60 files and noted that of the 60 files reviewed, 2 did not have the assessments in the files and 4 of the assessments were not signed by the Council. The client assessments should be completed every six mc~lths however our testing reflected 39 of the 60 assessments reviewed were over six months old. As a separate step to understand the process of homemaker services, we also reviewed the Council's waiting lisz procedures for this service. We noted that the waiting list is not always updated to reflect clients currently being served. In addition, when clients are originally assessed they are assigned to a risk category (i.e. low, moderate or high risk). If time permits, clients with low risks are serviced. However, management stated that the low risk clients should be reassessed and placed back on the waitin<] list if there are other high risk clients waiting for available time slots;. There is a possibility that this situation is occurring and not being properly monitored. Criteria: The Office of Elderly Affairs grant progra[l specifications require the Council to perform certain eligibility procedures which include reassessments. The performance of these procedures should be evident via a "paper trail" of information (i.e. schedules, timesheets, assessment forms). Cause : The Council was not aware that documentation of monthly schedules should be maintainecl or that timesheet reporting could be improved. DUe to time constraints on the existing staff, it appears that the reassessments and monitoring of waiting list entries could not be proper]y kept up-to-date. Effect: While there is no financial impact of this findinq, it could result in clients receiving services when not eligible. Recommendation: completed, at a clients being s waiting list, a implemented, (2 
We recommend that (i.) reassessments minimum, every six months and for low ri erviced while high risk clients are on t shorter reassessment time period should ) all sections of the reassessment forms 
74- 
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gSU~ SC.H~mK4 & CO . L~ 
II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (C Schedule 9c Continued) _E_ffee_ct: The Council is not in compliance with the specif]c guidelines of the Office of Elderly Affairs and OMB Circular A-133 . Recommendation : With respect to the monthly financia] information, it is imperative that the Council implement a financial reporting system (general ledger) that will facilitate the reporting of financial information on a grant by grant basis. The monthly state repo:_~ting could then be based on information which will be the ultimate source fo~ the annual audit. The monthly general ledgers used to generate the reports should be maintained along with the copies of the state reports for future reference. A reconciliation of the year to date general ledger activity to the year to date monthly state reports should be performed periodically to ensure that the two are in agreement before the audit begins. With respect to the monthly service reports, we recommend the following: (i) the monthly recaps of daily service logs ("service forms") shou]d be maintained along with the dal]y logs in a separate file, (2) an employee should be assigned the process of reviewing the recaps of daily information to ensure accurate reporting of the services provided and (3) trai~ing needs to be completed to ensure that individuals involved in this process are adequately informed about the specific uses of this form. Developing written policies for the procedures related to gathering the information to be use(] on the service reports might be he[Lpful. Management' s RespQn[ie_: For the current f.iscal year, CCOA will implement a general ledger system that will report financial information on a grant by grant basis. All the necessary reconciliations will be prepared and the OEA statements will agree to the general ledger. In reference to the monthly service reports the recommendations of the auditor will be implemented as we] ] as all the necessary training will be completed. (CC-97-3) Review of Eliqibi]it~_Requirements Federal Program: Title III-B (13 Findinq: We reviewed the Council's eligibility procedure~ with respect to homemaker services provided to the elderly. We selected files from monthly housekeeping schedules and reviewed the latest assessment and respective scor( assigned. We also reviewed a few of the weekly timesheets 
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II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CC Schedule 9c Continued) 
We also attempted to verify the "service reporting" information supplied to OEA via computer software. There are four areas of service that are reported on each month: (i) information and assistance, (2) homemaker, (3) transportation, and (4) outreach. Daily logs are prepared which reflect the services provided and to whom they were provided. A monthly recap ("service forms) of the daily logs is prepared and used as the source for the computer input of information supplied to OEA. However, the month]y recap ("service forms") is not maintained for future use therefore we had to attempt to reconstruct the reporting from the daily logs which was a tedious process. We were not: able to recalculate the total service units for three of the four main categories of services provided for February, 1997. We then attempted to trace 40 specific individuals provided service to the monthly report. We reviewed I0 individuals for outreach services, whieh were all reported. We also reviewed 5 individuals for information and assistance, 12 for transportation and 13 for homemaker. We noted that 4 of the 5 information and assistance were reported to the state while 4 of 12 transportation and all of the homemaker individuals were reported correctly. We also noted that some employees were not sure as to which services should be claimed in each of the four categories noted above. Crit:eria: The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 and the grant documents require the reporting of financial information and service accomplishments. _Ca_uj~e: Accounting information has been "unavailable" since the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996. F~nancial information postings to the old computer system were done sporadically for the current year. However, the cuzrent administratioi~ attempted to reconstruct a new general ledger as of June 30, 1997 on a new computer system. To generate this ledger, they reconstructed the entire yearly information available. Since the ledger used for audit purposes was constructed after the fact, the interim reports were prepared utilizin9 other information; therefore management stated initial]y that the two would not reconcile. In addition, as stated previously, the new general ledger does not report the funds by grant. With respect to the reports on service units provided, the responsible employees were not aware that they did not have a complete trail of service unit information which could be audited. 
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GUS SCHF~AM ~, C~ , tt, d 
I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB I Schedule 9e (Continued) _Man aacLement' s Response : As recommended by the auditors, CCOA will develop a list of allowable and unallowable costs to be used by accounting personnel and grant: specialists. This list will be used as a control over costs. 
II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CC All of the following findings ~:elated to grants received from the Department of Health & Human Services which was passed through the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. (CC-97-I) 

(CC-97-2) 

Subrecipient Monitorinq (Duplicate of ICC-97-7) Federal Proarams: All programs listed in Schedule 8 terna] fer to 
Findinz: The Council is required to submit monthly reports~ of the Office of Elderly Affairs (OEA) regarding financial activity as well as service accomplishments during the month. We noted that the monthly financial reports were not filet] timely for every month and could not be reconciled to the general ledger that was the basis for the audit. The general ledger was reconstructed after year end in order to provide a starting point: for the audit. Therefore, the audited general ledger was not the a;ouree for prev~ou~ monthly financial reporting to the state. Management stated that these reports were pulled from "aw~ilable" informatiol but that it would not reconcile to our audited general ledger. As a result, we did not perform any additional procedures beyond this inquiry except to note the fi]in~: dates on the November, 1996 and May, 1997 reports. Th( November report was mailed January 3, 1997 while the May, 1997 report was mailed June i0, 1997. Management state< that other reports in the first part of the fiscal year were filed late. 
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Schedule 9c I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC (Continued) established to ensure that these funds are expended properly by the other entities. This would require review of monthly financial information, on-site visits, and review of annual audited financial statements, at a minimam. One individual should be assigned this responsibility and trained as to the federal requirements applicable to the giw~m assignment. _ManacLement ' s Res/3onse : As CCOA receives this type future, procedures will be stated in the recommendation, if of pass-through funding in the implemented to ensure that these funds are expended properly and that all the necessary reviews be conducted. ( ICC- 97 - 8 ) Controls over Allowable and Unallowable Costs ederal Proarams: All mroarams listed in Schedule 8 Findin_q: During our review of internal control policies over federal funds, we determined that the:re was a need for additional guidance for allowable and unallowable costs for grant purposes. While upper management appeared to be aware of which costs are allowable/unallowable, not all of the affected staff were as familiar with those requirements. The Council does not have a list of allowable anti unallowable costs created which could provide, not only a "quick reference" , but a control over which costs are charged to federal programs. Criteria: The various circulars issued by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) define allowable and unallowable grant charges. C__a_u!Le: This type of listing has not been compiled in the past. Upper management has relied on '=he grant documents as well as the applicable OMB Circula:cs regarding "Costs Principles" . Effect: Internal control is not as complete as it could be. There is a possibility that unallowable costs would be charged to a federal program. As a note, the current general ledger system does not specifically identify to which program a disbursement is charged but this finding will be addressed separately by the Council. Recommendation : For ease of use, we recommend that the Council develop a llst of allowable and 'unallowable costs which can be distributed to all accounting personnel and grant specialists. This list can be created/modified frcm various OMB published documents and the grant documents, themselves. 
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GUS SCHF:AM & CO Lid Schedule 9c I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC (Continued helpful in ensuring that the original information is filed. However, we recommend that approval for pay rate changes be approved by the Executive Director and documented in the personnel file. Changes to the Executive Director's salary should be approved by the board. A copy of the minutes of that meeting can be placed in the respective personnel file. Mana~ement's Resmons : As previously mentioned already implemented many 97-6), CCOA has recommendations concerning payroll controls (ICC- 97 - 7 ) Subrec~pient Monitorinq 
in (ICG- of the 

Federal Proqrams: All ~Iko_g_~ams listed in Schedule 8 Finding: Federal program guidelines require monitoring of subreeipients of federal pass-through furlds. From July, 1996 to December, 1996, the Council recsived federal funds whJ ch were passed through to two other Councils on Aging. When we reviewed the Council's controls over these pass- through funds, we noted that (I) the Council did not have a copy of the contract with each of these entities and [2) there was little or no monitoring being performed. The funds were passed through on a timely basis; however, the connection between the entities ceased at that point. The actual payments differed from the initial budget but we were not ab].e to verify approval for change without an approved contract. Criteria: As stated before, federal program guidelines require monitoring of subreeipients of federal pass-through funds to ensure that they are complying with the stipulated grant requirements. Cau~e : During the period in question, there were significant changes in Council personnel and this monitoring was not assigned to a specific individual. In January, 1997, this funding was redirected and the Council no longer had this monitoring requirement. Effect: Proper monitoring could not be accomplished given the above findings. It is not determinable whether the funds were properly expended by these two subrecipients for the six months in question. Recommendation: If the Council receives this type of pass through funding in the future, procedures should be 
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I ERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 Schedule 9c ~.C CJ_ {Continued) Mana_%ement' s Response : As previously insntioned in (ICG 97-5), CCOA will implement the recommendations concernini~ the state bid laws and will conduct a training seminar for accounting and purchasing personnel. {ICC-97-6) Payroll Control (Duplicate of ICG-97-6) Finding: We tested 70 payroll/personnel files and denoted the following exceptions: (i) there was no pay rat6 information in 17 of the files reviewed, (2) there was no Form W-4 in 13 of the files reviewed, (3) there was no Form I-9 in 20 of the files reviewed (6 additional files lacked an appropriate signature), (4) there were 3 time entries penciled in on the time cards with no approval notation, (5) there were three files with no new empkoyee authorization form and (6) there were two checks to the previous executive director with a change in pay rate approved by her. In our discussions with management, several of the above exceptions were due to Bingo employees. According to management, bingo employees did not have personnel files, The current administration now requires a personnel file to be established before hiring. Criteria: Proper internal controls require monitoring of the above payroll information to ensure accurate payment of payroll related expenditures. In addition, there ar< federal requirements regarding the completion of Forms W- 4 and I- 9. Ca uuse: Proper attention had not been given to the above documentation in the past. It appears that the current administration has already attempted to address several of the above issues. Effect: While we do not have a potent:[al questioned cost related to disbursements to employees with pertinent missinq personnel information, it is possible that the payments are not correct. We are unable to determine this without the proper personnel information. The lack of Forms W-4 and I- 9 are in violation of federal guidelines. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council continue their efforts to obtain up-to-date personnel fJ. le information on every current employee. A policy of establishing this information prior to employment will be 
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GUSSCH~M&CO,L~ 
I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Management' s ResDons 
Schedule 9c ]]C_CZ (Continued 

As previously mentioned in (ICG 97-4), CCOA will continue to update the inventory listing on a current basis and provide the grar.tor with an annual listing. (ICC- 97- 5) Procurement Policy_~Bids and Purchase Crders of ICG-97-5) Finding: As reflected in our Compliarce Finding (CG-97- 2) "Bid Process", the Council did not comply with the state law regarding the purchase of materials and supplies pursuant to a written bid opening. In addition to this finding, we noted that: the Council has a policy requiring the use of purchase orders for materials and supplies purchased on a non-routine basis. However, during our testing, we could not locate purchase orders. In addition, it became apparent that not all of the employees were familiar with the Council's procurement policy with regard to both bids and purchase orders. _Criteria: While Louisiana state law mandates the use of bids for certain purchases, the Council also follows the Offic.e of Elderly Affairs' (OEA) procurement policy which is more restrictive than the state law. Both requirements must be met by the Council. In addition, proper internal control procedures require that all affected employees be informed of the requirements in order for them to properly monitor the established guidelines. This includes the use of purchase orders. _Ca us_s_6[: Due to the change in administrative employees, it appears that this particular area was not priority until th( subsequent fiscal year. Effect: Internal control over the use of bids and purchase orders is ineffective for the fiscal year being audited. As a result, non-compliance with the various requirements exi st:. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council review the state bid law, grant documents and OEA's policy to determine exactly what requirement will be utilized. Then a "training seminar" for accounting and purchasing personnel should be held to properly communicate when bids will be obtained and what purchases will require purchase order approval. These policies should be in place for all of the Council's activities as opposed to just the grant activities. 
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Schedule 9c I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-13Z (ICC (Continued) Checks that have been processed should not be returned to employees with any preparation or approval responsibilities We do want to make a note that the accounting department has been successful in overcoming several problems related to the lack of documentation or performance of procedures in the prior year. Mana~ement's Response: As previously mentioned in (ICG- 97-3), CCOA will train someone to prepare the monthly bank reconciliations and whatever other functions required in the auditor's comment. (ICC-97-4) Controls over Fixed Assets (Duplicate of! ICG-97-4) Findincl: Subsequent to year end, the Council had to reconstruct a current list of fixed assets. The grantor requires a listing of fixed assets, which apparently has not been provided for several years. There appears to be a lack of internal control over fixed assets, including proper control for dispositions of those assets. Criteria: In addition to specific grant requirements to account for fixed assets and report balances periodically, proper internal controls requires that not only a fixed asset listing be maintained but monitcred to prevent the unlawful use of the Council's assets. Any dispositions of the fixed assets must be properly reviewed to ensure compliance with Council policies as we.ll as the more restrictive grant requirements. Cause : Management has represented that the fixed asset records were not kept current by the previous administration and that they have reconstructed the assets as soon as possible. Effect: The safeguarding of assets cannot without first identifying what assets safeguarded. be accomplished need to be 
Recommendation: We recognize that: the current administration has (i) been able to reconstruct the listing and (2) attempted to perform some type of inventory whi]e reconstructing that list. We recommend that they continue to update this listing every year and that an inventory be taken periodically to prevent the possible misuse of these assets. In addition, the grantor should be provided a listing on an annual basis. Any dispositions should be approved by the board and reviewed further for compliance wit]] grant requirements (i.e. approval from the grantor). 
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Schedule 9c I . INTERNAL CO_NTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 ~_][CC~ (Continued (I) The Council could not locate supporting documentatio~ (vendor invoices, etc.) for 25 of 103 disbursements selected for testing. (Only 34% of those disbursements were from the General Account, which includes the Council's federal programs.) 2) There were also 53 of 103 disbursements for which we could not locate evidence of approval. 3) There were several paying from veridor invoices. instances whereby the Council was statements as opposed to vendo~: 
(4) The Council was not cancelling the invoices when paid (i.e. stamping the invoice "paid"). Criteria: Proper internal controls require that certain procedures be in place to ensure that expenditures are allowable. These procedures include obtaining the proper supporting documentation and requiring that the documentation be properly approved and marked paid to prevent duplicate payments. Ca_use: Some of the findings above were created by the change in administrators and the lack of documentation regarding transactions occurring before the transfer . However, others were generated subsequent to that change. Management has stated that the accountant denoted hi ~ approval on a "yellow memo pad" which was thrown away after processing. Disbursements were made using statements Jn cases where the origJna] invoices were not located. Recommendation: We recommend that the Coun cil require disbursements to have proper, sufficient documentation a]] for each component unit of the total disbursement and that approval signatures be placed on the face of the documentation. Disbursements should not be processed or signed without this documentation. To prevent duplicate payments, the Council should establish a policy that statements should be accompanied by invoices, even if the vendor has to fax over the respective invoice that supports the statement. Statements do not always identify the service or product received. Approval can not be given if the service or product received is not apparent . Whi]e the disbursement review procedures are being examined, the Council should also review acceptable petty cash disbursements and supporting documentation required with the petty (:ash custodian. 
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j~ GUS ,S~:H[IAM & CO, Lb~ Schedule 9c I. INTERNAL CC)NTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC) (Continued 

(ICC-97-2) 

Cause: Due to the prior year change in administration, the accounting information for the prior year and current year were not kept current. When the new administrationand the accounting employees were hired, they began the reconstruction of the current year accounting information. Due to timing constraints, the majority of disbursements were related to the General Account and were simply posted to that one genera] ledger as opposed to establishing separate general ledgers for each grant. Management states: that this would have required that each disbursement be analyzed and categorized by grant. They simply did not have the time to devote to this process. Their main concern was in generating a general ledger which could at least then be audited to some degree. There was not a general ledger in the prior year upon which to issue an audit. ~[f][e_ct: The Council was able to generate the general ledgel to audit but unfortunately was unable to accumulate the financial information by grant. As a ~-~esult, assumptions were made regarding the allocation of the General Account activity between the various grant funds. An opinion on these allocations was not given, Recommendation: As we have previously discussed, we strongly recommend that priority be given to restructuring the general ledger in order to accumulate the needed information as the disbursements are processed. Attempting to restructure after the fact is very time consuming, We do commend the Council on their efforts to at least generate some type of general ledger in order for the audit to occur. Manaqement's Response: As previously mentioned in (ICG 97-1), CCOA will segregate the general fund by fund type for each federal and state grant as well as a local operating fund. Controls of Disbursement Processin ICG-97-2] (Duplicate of 
Findinq: The following items were noted during our fJe]dwork testing for disbursements. Since the Council has one control system for disbursement processing, we have dup].icated the internal control finding presented in the Government Auditing Standards section of this report. Not all of these specific disbursements affect the federal programs but the overall control finding and recommendatior is applicable. 
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Schedule 9c 
CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 _l~ccl Note: All of the following internal control findings relate to a]] of the federal programs listed in Schedule 8 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The Department of Health & Human Services is the only disbursing federal agency. (ICC 97-1) Accountinq Records Adec[ua~ (Duplicate of ICG 97-1) Condition: During our fieldwork testing, the following items were noted: The Council's current accounting reporting package system does not segregate the General Account h,y ~und/grant. This combination of funds results in the inability to identify expenditures and/or net assets by grant activity without various assumptions being made. In addition to the CCOA General Account, there are five other separate computer general ledgers and are as follows: (a) Bingeaux Cafe Account, (b) Bingo Account, (c) EVB Bingo Account, (d) Utility Assistance Account and (e) Special Projects Account. The latter accounts are adequate for reporting purposes. However, the general account needs to be segregated by fund type. There should by a local operating fund, and a separate fund for each federal and state grant. This will facilitate the proper reporting of revenue and expenditures by grant as well[ as segregating the net assets of each grant. Because the general [[edger does not facilitate the recording of expenditures by grant, budgetary to actual comparisons for those budgets adopted by the Council[ (federal and state funds) were not being performed. Criteria: The Council's grantor requires certain monthly reports of financial ~ nformation by grant/fund. In addition, there is not a current allocation of expenditures that: benefit more than one fund/grant. Therefore, beneficial grant information is not easily attainable. An internal control procedure over federal funds is the periodic monitoring of actual expenditures to approved budget line items. Most grants require approval if budget line items are exceeded by more than a minimal percentage. 
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GUS ~CHF~AM & CO , tt~ 
II COMPLIANCE FINDIN (Continued) 

Schedule 9b IT C.G 
The issue related to the unrelated business taxable income apparently was never addressed until the new administratlor took office. Whi]e management is aware of the potential liability, the issue has not been resolved, Effect: If the research determines that the Council is subject to UBTI for just the above two items, then they wi]] be exposed to a liability of $5,000 to $13,000 p]us penalties and interest: which will probably be assessed. IIL addition, the IRS may review prior years' information and assess related tax, penalty and interest. At this point, the prior years' information is not available for tax estimation or disclosure purposes. Recommendation: We recommend that management engage a tax professional to review the related gaming regulations to determine exactly which income is subject to UBTI and which deductions are allowable against that income. This should be done as soon as possible once the audit is completed. Once a determination is made, then this filing requirement, as well as the regular Form 990 filing requirement, should be adhered to by the Council on an annual basis. Once the audit is completed, we will be available to assist with this research if management so desires. _Ma_naqement' s Response : All income tax requirements will be researched and if any taxes are determined to be owed, such tax reports will be filed and the appropriate taxes due wi]] be paid. (CG-97-4) Timeliness of Audit ._R_epo_r:t Findinq: State law requires that the audit report for quasi-public entities be completed within six months of the year end. This audit report was not issued within the prescribed time frame. Criteria: State ]aw establishes the above six month time frame. Cause: After the change of administration, there was a need to reconstruct various accounting records which was a time consuming process. Effect: The Council was not in compliance with the above state requirement. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council their efforts in the area of financial reporting to compliance with the state audit requirement. The should be engaged before the fiscal year ends. -60- 
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SUS SCH~AM & CO . L~ 
II Schedule 9b STANDARD~ ~OMPLIANCE (Continued) Effect: The Council is not in compl~ance with the state public bid law with respect to the Bingeaux Cafe purchases. 

(CG-97-3) Internal Revenue S ice Filin rofit Corporations t-f 

In addition, the Internal Revenue Service assesses a tax on unrelated business taxable income, which is defined as "gross income derived from any trade or business regularly carried on by the organization that isn't substantially related to the exercise or performance of its exempt purpose or function". Based on our preliminary review of the tax code, the Council may be subject to tax on the income related to the instant bingo games and the Bingeaux Care operations. Due to timing constraints, we were not able to fully research this issue before the issuance of the audit report. A more thorough research of the Internal Revenue Code and Tax Court decisions may alter, but not eliminatE, our initial estimate of the Council's tax exposure. Criteria: The Internal Revenue Service has establishe6 reporting for the above two circumstances. Cause: The change in accounting personnel delayed the filing of Form 990 for the two previous years and that reporting had to be estimated based on the information that was available at the time. According to management, the returns for the previous two years will need to be amended. 
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) Gus SCHF~M & CO, Lb:J Schedule 95 II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDA~D.q {cc~ ( Continued 
Cause_.: Because the Council was restructuring their staff and accounting system, they did not have the time requirements or reporting procedures in place during the fiscal year in order to accomplish the monitoring of the budget adoption or amendment process. Effect: referenced document. The Council is not in compliance with the revised statutes with respect to the budge[ 
Recommendation The Council should review its procedures foz the adoption of the budget to ensure that all aspects of the state law are complied with before the end of the current fiscal year (97-98) . The Council should also devote its efforts to restructuring the accounting system in such a manner as to facilitate the monitorir.g of the budget to actual revenue and expenditure comparison. Manac~ement ' s Response all general and special The Council will adopt a budget for revenue funds and will make whatevex amendments necessary. The budget will be monitored very closely by the Executive Director and Finance Committee. (CG-97-2) Bid Process/Procurement Process Findin_q : the bingo The Council operates a concession business for sessions held (luring food for the Bingeaux Cafe were the year. The purchases of made without soliciting b~d proposals. During our expenditure testing, we noted two payments for gasoline totalling $i, 756 for a two month period. Annualizing this amount over twelve months would put the total expected disbursements over the $I0,000 bid threshold, in effect at the beginning of this fiscal year. No bids were obtained for that fiscal year. We do note that bids were received in July, 1997. 

Cause: Management had not devoted substantial attention tc this requirement. 
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Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS ( Cont inue d) ICGZ Effect: The cash on }land at June 30, 1997 of $5,000 to $6,000 has not been accounted for or reported in these financial statements since there was no cash on hand to verify. In addition, the general ledger revenue does not reconcile to the :reporting from the mac[hines themselves. Recommendation: Management should assign someone independent of the electronic video bingo operations to randomly perform the accounting and depositing procedures with respect to this revenue. A procedure should be in place where the printouts from the machines are reconcile~ to the deposits every time. Reports prepared for the State Police should include all payments to winners and reviewed by someone in the accounting department. In addition, management should verify all cash on hand for all operational areas of the Council (i.e. petty cash, change funds, etc.) and ensure that: these amounts are reconciled randomly by an independent: person and are properly reported on the Council's general ledger. Manaaement's Remonse: This situation had been previous]] discussed with the auditors, and as of the current time, someone independent of the electronic video operations has been assigned to perform the accounting and depositln~ procedures for this revenue. II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (CG (CG- 97-i) Budqet Adopt ion Finding[: The Council did not adopt a budget for all genera] and special revenue funds as required by state law. ]r~ addition, the budget was not published in the Counci]'~ official journal. We do note that the Office of Elder]~ Affairs' funds were budgeted as required by the grant document. Due to the status of the Agency' s financial records, a comparison of budgeted amounts to actual amount~ was not performed in order to determine if an amendment <,~ the budget was needed in order to be in compliance with th( state law regarding budget amendments. Criteria: Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:11301--1309 contain~ provisions for the adoption and amendment procedures for th{ Council's budget. Basically, these statutes require that (i) a budget be adopted for the general fund and all speciall revenue funds, (2) the budget is made available for pub]J< inspection and advertised in the official journal, and (3) the budget be amended, if during the year, the actua~ revenue or expenditures plus projected revenue o~ expenditures exceed the budgeted revenue or expenditure: by more than five percent. - !57 - 



I Schedule 9b INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS {ICG (Continued) (ICG-97-7) Controls over Electronic Video Binqo Findin~ revenue 
Activities During our testing of electronic video bingo the following were noted (i) We attempted to reconcile reports printed from the video bingo machines (which are used to prepare reports sent to the State Pol~ce) to the revenue recorded in the general ledger. We could not reconcile by approximately $3,000. We noted that there were no reconciliations of thfs nature being performed and there were no internal contro]~: established to ensure that the money removed from the machines were properly controlled. (2) We also noted that some winner expenses were not correctly reported on the State Police reports ana fees paid to the State Police based on number of machines in operation were calculated on machlne~ that were not in use. Fees of $3,000 to $4,000 we]~ paid on machines that were broken. We do note that the Accounting Staff, while doing a fixed asset inventory, determined that the raachines were broke~ and adjusted the monthly fee calculation before th6 audit began. (3) Subsequent to our fieldwork testing, we were notifie~ by management that there was approximately $5,000 t( $6,000 in cash held in the safe fer the video binge machines. This cash was not reported on the genera] ledger since the accounting staf[ was unaware of thJ cash. When we were notified abc,ut the cash on hand, we were also told that the safe. Therefore, a test after year end. cash was no longer in th( coun: was not performe< 

Criteria: Proper internal controls require procedures tx be established to ensure that all revenue is control]e~] and accounted for properly. Since this type of revenue was under the control of only one ~ndividual, management must also have procedures in place to verify whether th(: procedures established are being utilized. This can b(. done by reviewing reconciliations and by having someone independent of the process perform the procedures on }~ random basis. Cause: Management was unaware of the cash in the safe and was not familiar with the procedures used to empty t.h{. video bingo machines, report amounts to the State Police, and reconcile the actual deposits of revenue to thl reports generated. - 56 - 



 

Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (Continued) Form I-9 in 20 of the files reviewed (6 additional files lacked an appropriate signature), (4) there were 3 time entries penciled in on the time cards with no approval notation, (5) there were 3 files with no new employee authorization form and (6) there were two checks to the previous executive director with a change in pay rate approved by her. In our discussions with management, sew!.~ral of the above exceptions were due to Bingo employees. According to management, bingo employees did not have personnel files. The current administration now requires a personnel file to be established before hiring. Criteria: Proper internal controls require monitoring of the above payroll information to ensure accurate payment of payroll related expenditures. In addition, there are federal requirements regarding the completion of Forms W- 4 and I-9. Cause: Proper attention had not been. given to the above documentation in the past. It appears that the current administration has already attempted to address several of the above issues. Effect : While we do not have a potential questioned cost related to disbursements to employees with pertinent missing personnel information, it is possible that the payments are not correct. We are unable to determine thJ s without the proper personnel information. The lack of Forms W-4 and I-9 are in violation of federal guidelines. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council contlnu( their efforts to obtain up-to-date personnel file information on evsry current employee. A policy of establishing this information prior to employment will be helpful in ensuring that the original information J s filed. However, we recommend that approval for pay rate changes be approved by the Executive Director and documented in the personnel file. Changes to the Executive Director's salary should be approved by the board. A copy of the minutes of that meeting can be" placed in the respective personnel file. Manaqement ' s Resp_Qn_s_e_ : implemented many of the concerning payroll controls. The Council has alread} auditors' recommendation~ A continuing effort is bein9 made to update all personnel file information on ever} current employee. 
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GUS SCHI~ & CO, L~J Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (IC:G). ( Cont J nued) finding, we noted t:hat the Council has a policy requiring the use of purchase orders for materials and supplies purchased on a non-routine basis. However, during our testing, we could not locate purchase orders. In addition, it became apparent that not all of the employees were familiar with the Council's procurement policy with regard to both bids and purchase orders. Criteria: While Louisiana state law mandates the use of bids for certain purchases, the Council also follows the Office of Elderly Affairs' (OEA) procurement policy which is more restrictive than the state law. Both requirements must be met by the Council. In addition, proper internal control procedures require that all affected employees be informed of the requirements in order for them to proper] y monitor the establ ished guidelines . This includes the use of purchase orders. Cause: Due to the! change in administrative employees, Jt appears that this particular area was not priority until the subsequent fiscal year. Effect : Internal control over the use of bids and purchase orders is ineffective for the fiscal year beSng audited. As a result, non-compliance with the various requ ~ rements exist. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council review the state bid law, grant documents and OEA's policy to determine exactly what requirement will be utilized. Then a "training semi nar" for accounting and purchasing personnel should be held to properly comraunicate when bids will be obtained and what purchases will require purchas~ order approval. These policies should be in place for a]] of the Council's activities as opposed to just the grant activities. Manaaement ' s Resnons recommendations concerning conduct a training seminar personnel . (ICG-97-6) ~[ayroll Controls 
CCOA will implement the the state bid laws and will for accountJ ng and purehasin~ 

Finding: We tested 70 payroll/personnel files and denote< the following exceptions: (I) there was no pay rat~ information in 17 of the files reviewed, (2) there was n< Form W-4 in 13 of the files reviewed, (3) there was no 
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(~GUSSCUF, AM&CO.L~ Schedule 9b INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (ICG (Continued (ICG-97-4) Controls over Fixed Assets Findinq: Subsequent to year end, the Council had to reconstruct a current list of fixed assets. The grantor requires a listincj of fixed assets, which apparently has not been provided for several years. There appears to be a lack of internal control over fixed assets, including proper control for dispositions of those assets. 

Cause: Management: has represented that the fixed asset records were not kept eurrent by the previous administration and that they have reconstructed the records as soon as possible. Effect: The safeguarding of assets cannot be accomplishe6 without first identifying what assets need to be safeguarded. Recommendation: We recognize that the current administration has (i) been able Lo reconstruct the listing and (2) attempted to perform some type of inventory while reconstructing that list. We recommend that they continue to update this listing every year and that an inventory be taken periodically to prevent the possible misuse of these assets. In addition, the grantcn should be provided a listing on an annual basis. Any dispositions should be approved by the hoard and reviewed further for compliance with grant requirements (i.e. approval from the grantor). ManaQement' s ~esDorlse : AS to update the inventory provide the grantor with recommended, CCOA will contJnu( listing on a current basis anc] a listing on an annual basis. (ICG-97-5) Procurement Policy__IBids and Purchase Ordersh Findinq: As reflected in our Compliance Finding (CG- 97-2) "Bid Process", the Council did not comply with th( state law regarding the purchase of materials and supplie~ pursuant to a written bid opening. In addition to thi~ 
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%GUS SC~-4 RA~4 G (30 . l~d Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS IC__G1 (Continued ) functions yet during the fiscal year they both prepared the monthly bank reconciliations. Those reconciliatJon~ were not always completed on a timely basis. There was also no documentation of a review of the reconciliatJon~ by the Executive Director or other board member. We noted that the Secretary opens the Council's mail and records the receipts in a register but we could not determine if the Council had a prccedure in place to periodically reconcile the register (listing the receipt received in the mail) to the actual deposits of cash. The Council has a policy of having someone independent of the cash disbursement: function mail/deliver the check~ (both regular and payroll checks). However, the Offic( of Elderly Affairs monitoring report in September, ]996 noted that the checks are sometimes sent back to th~ accountant or chief financial officer. These check~ should always be mailed by someone independent of th~ disbursement process and that individual should be awar( of the addresses that are being utilized. Criteria: Proper internal controls require segregatio; of key accounting functions in order to safeguard th( assets of the Council. Cause : Due to time constraints and work ]oa< requirements, it appears that the above functions wet( performed by the first available quali~,:.ied employee. Effect to the There is not segregation of duties with respect above functions Recommendation: We recommend that, if possible, th< Council train someone independent of the cash receipt o~ disbursement function to prepare the monthly bank reconciliations on a timely basis. This person shou]d receive the bank statement unopened and review th( endorsements and signatures present on a random basis Checks that have been processed shou[Ld not be returned t< employees with any preparation or approva ! responsibilities. We do want to make a note that th{ accounting department: has been successful in overcomJn several problems related to the lack: of documentation o~ the performance of procedures in the prior year. Management's Resl_9_oi~se: CCOA has a limited staff, but w( will train someone to prepare the monthly bank reconciliations. This person will be independent of th, Accountant or the Chief Fiscal Officer. 52 



Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (Continued) Criteria: Proper internal controls require that certain procedures be in place to ensure that expenditures are allowable. These procedures include obtaining the proper supporting documentation and requiring that the documentation he properly approved and canceled to prevent duplicate payments. Cause: Some of the findings above were created by the change in administrators and the lack of documentatier~ regarding transactions occurring before the transfer. However, others were generated subsequent to that change. Management has stated that the accountant denoted his approval on a "yellow memo pad" which was thrown away after processing. Disbursements were made using statements in cases where the original invoices were not located. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council require all disbursements to have proper, sufficient documentation for each portion of the total disbursement and that approval signatures be placed on the face of the documentation Disbursements should not be processed or signed without this documentation. To prevent duplicate payments, the Council should establish a policy that statements should be accompanie(~ by invoices, even if the vendor has to fax over the respective invoice that supports the statement Statements do not always identify the service or product received. Approval can not be given if the service o~ product received is not apparent. While the disbursement review procedures are belnc examined, the Council should also review acceptable pett} cash disbursements and supporting documentation require< with the petty cash custodian. Manaqement'sRespoj_]se: For the current fiscal year, man> of the mentioned recommendations have been implemented Personnel are being trained to perform these functions an~ corrective action has bee.n taken. (ICG-97-3) Lack of Seqreqation of Duties Finding: There appears to be some lack of segregation o~ duties with respec:t to the accounting function of th( Council. The accountant and chief financial officer ar( both involved in the cash receipt and disbursement 
-51- 



I ONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDI Schedule 9b ICG (Continued Their which There which Effect: The Council was able to generate the genera] ledger to audit but unfortunately was unable to accumulate the financial information by grant. As a result, assumptions were made regarding the allocation of the General Account activity between the various grant funds. An opinion on these allocations was not given, Recommendation: As we have previously discussed, we strongly recommendthat priority be given to restructurin~ the general ledger in order to aceumu].ate the needed information as the disbursements are processed. Attempting to restructure after the fact is very time consuming. We do commend the Council on their efforts to at least generate some type of general ledger in order fen the audit to occur. Mana~ement's Res~c~ general account is se.: For the current being segregated by fiscal year, the fund type. There will be a local operating fund and a separate fund fo~ each federal and state grant to correctly report a] ] revenue and expenditure. (ICG-97-2) Controls of Disbursement Processinq Findinc/: The following items wer=~ noted during ou~ fieldwork testing for disbursements: (i) The Council could not. locate supportingdocumentatJo~ (vendor invoices, etc.) for 25 of 103 disbursement~ selected for testing. We do note that 64% of the disbursements with no supporting documents were processed in the last six months of 1996, (Only 34% of those disbursements were from the Genera Account. ) (2) There were also 53 of 103 disbursements for which w( could not locate evidence of approval. (3) There were several instances whereby the Council wa paying from vendor statements as opposed to vendo invoices. (4) The CouncJ 1 was not cancelling the invoices when paJ (i.e. stamping the invoice "paid"). -50- 



Schedule 9b 
CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS -- GOVI~]RNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (IC_GI (ICG-97-1) Accountinq Records: Ade( uI~9_~ Finding: During our fieldwork testing, the followin~ items were noted: (i) The Council's current accounting reporting package system does not segregate the General Account by fund/grant. This combination of funds results in the. inability to identify expenditures and/or net assets~ by grant activity without various assumptions being made. In addition to the CCOA General Account, there a~e five other separate computer general ledgers and a~e as follows: (a) Bingeaux Cafe Account, (b) Binge Account, (c) EVB - Bingo Account, (d) Uti]ity Assistance Account and (e) Special Projects Account. The latter accounts are adequate for reportin~ purposes. However, the general account needs to be segregated by fund type. There should by a loca] operating fund, and a separate fund for each federal and state grant. This will facilitate the prope~ reporting of revenue and expenditures by grant a~ well as segregating the net assets of each grant. Criteria: The Council's grantor requires certain month]> reports of financial information by grant~fund. IJ. addition, there is not a current allocation o~ expenditures that benefit more than one fund/grant Therefore, beneficial grant information is not easJl3 attainable. Cause: Due to the prior year change in administration, the accounting information for the prior year and currenl year were not kept current. When the new administratJo~ and the accounting employees were hired, they began the reconstructionof the current year acc.ounting information~ Due to timing constraints, the majority of disbursement~ were related to the General Account and were simply posted to that one general ledger as opposed to establishJn{ separate genera], ledgers for each grant. Management states that this would have ~equired that each disbursement be analyzed and categorized by grant. They simply did not have the time to devote to this process. 
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Schedule 9a CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 Auditors' RePort on Financial Statements Unqualified opinion on the combined balance sheet and disclaimer opinion on remaining financia] statements. dit of Financia2 
lists reportable to be material 

Schedule 9b-Section II, Items CG-97-I to CG-97-4 identifies compliance findings related to the financial statement audit. eoortable Condition Material Weaknesses Over Major Proqrams Schedule 9e-Section I, Items ICC-97-I to ICC-97-8 lists reportable conditions noted, which were all considered to be material weaknesses. uditors' RePort Qual i f ied opinion Identification of Major Pro q[ams Title III-BA/~A Title III-B SSS 13.633 13.633 
for Major 
Title III C-I Title III C-2 13.635 13.635 All major program funds were received from the Department of Health and Human Services through the Louisiana Governo:f's Office of Elderly Affairs. ar Threshold Used to )istin~uish Major Proqrams Section 520(i) of OMB Circular A-133 containing a first year audit exemption from use of the risk criteria was implemented. indin~s and Ouestio for Federal Awar See Item 4 above and Schedule 9c - Section II, Items CC-97-I to CC- 97-5 for compliance findings. There were no questioned cost~ identifiedin the reports. Low Ris The entity was not considereda low risk auditee 
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CALCASIEU C.OUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 
Schedule 

Listed below is a summary of! the data for grants awarded and receJv(: during the period covered by our audit: Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through Grantor CFDA Proqram Title Number U.S. Department of Health & Human Services Passed through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs: Title III-C-I 13.635 Title III-C-2 13.635 Title III-B-AAA 13.633 Title III-B-SS 13.633 Title IZ~-D-.InHome 13.641 Title III-F 93.043 USDA 10.550 Ombudsman 93.553 

Pass Through G~antor's Numb 

CPMS CPMS CFMS CPMS C~MS CPMS CFMS CFMS Totals 

@510074 #511074 #511074 #511074 @512074 #511074 #510039 #510876 

Exp e ndi t:u K_t' ~ 

$380,585 Scope of Audit Pursuant to the Single Audit. Act of 1996 and OM~.. CJ rcular A-133 . 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies The above statement of grant data has been prepared on the mod]fi{! accrual basis of accounting. 4. Amount of Insurance in Effect 

5 

The Council purchases commercial insurance for its various liabi]:it y risks. General liability, property and bond insurance coverage !,.~s the following policy limits: $500,000 per occurrence, $1,000,00( J:: the aggregate and $50,000 for bond coverage. This policy runs f~:':L July 1, ]996 to June 30, 1997. The Council also has a sepalate directors and officers insurance policy which is effective for t~{" same period. The Council's automobile policy ]]as a $500,000 ]iT<it and also runs from July i, 1996 to June 30, 1997. There were no federal awards expended in the form of non-(i!l~h assistance. 
-47- 



 

~ GUS SCHR~,M & CCI, Lt~ CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 7 STA'[EMENT OF GENERAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND FIXED ASSETS AN[) CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS For the year ended June 30, 1997 

General fixed assets, at cost: Land and building $ Vehicles Furniture and equipment Totals 

Balance July 1, 1996 Additions Deletions 
732,607 $ $ 185,681 6,734 170,649 3,699 1,088.937 $ 10.433 $ 

$ 60.833 12.748 

Balance June 30 1997 
732.607 131,582 161.600 73.581 $ 1,025,789 

** lhese deletions include assets that were previously disposed of in prior years but reflected on the audit report. Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment Less: accumulated depreciation Totals 

Cafe Bingo $ 16,770 $ _(Z ,_8 7_3_)_ 
Bingo Fund 34,892 $ (17.587) 

Video Bingo Fund 131.460 (52,036) 6.897 $ 17,305 $ 79,424 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" -46- 



AUDIT FUND Otiqer costs 
U,S.D.A. Other costs Transfers to Title III C-1 Transfers to Title III C-2 
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES Salaries Fringe Travel 
MISCELLANEOUS GRANT FUND Other costs Transfer to Title III-B Totals 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 6 SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30, 1997 
Budgeted 

16,156 20.000 

$ $ 

Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
4,157 $ (4,157) 4,157 $ 
2,275 $ 12,633 18.684 

(4,157) 
2,275 3,523 1,316 36,156 $ 33,592 $ 2,564 

$ $ 22,335 $ 3,638 2.501 $ - $ 28,474 $ 
$ 9,000 $ 4,500 $ 4.500 9,000 $ 9,000 $ 

See Independent Auditors' Report' -45- 

(22,335) (3,638) (2,501) (28,474) 
4,500 4,500 



TITLE III-D Salaries Fringe Trowel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Totals 
TITLE III-F ** Salaries Fringe Operating services Totals 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNI-ARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 6 SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30, 1997 

SENIOR CE-NTER Operating supplies Other costs Transfers to "fitle III-B Support Services Totals 
OMBUDSMAN Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Totals 

$ 
__Budgeted 
3,447 $ 930 126 688 216 1,733 

Actual 
3,550 $ 578 37 1,375 355 1.687 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
103) 352 89 687) 139) 46 $ 7,140 $ 7,582 $ (442 

760 $ 343 276 1,760 $ 343 276 $ 2,379 $ 2,379 $ 
$ $ 24,444 108.487 537 $ 24,447 105.048 $ 129,931 $ 130,032 $ 
25,660 $ 6,927 2,241 11,420 3,066 2.211 

26,341 $ 4,290 5,211 15,168 4,253 1,200 51,525 $ 56,463 

**Originally included irl Title III-B Supportive Services Budget 
See Independent Auditors' Report" "-44- 

(537) (3) 439 
(681) 2.637 (2,970) (3,748) (1,187) 1.Oll $ (4,938) 



PCOA (Act 735) Transfers to other funds: Title III-B - Supportiw, services Totals 
TITLE III-B ADMINISTRATION Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Totals 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 6 SCHEDULE OF EXPE NDITUFiES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30. 1997 

TITLE III-B SUPPORTIVE SERVICES Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Totals 
TITLE I1[ C-1 Other costs - service provider contract 7otals 
TITLE III C-2 Other costs -service provider contract 

.__B--udgeted_ Actual 
30.211 $ 30.211 $ 30.211 $ 30.211 $ 
12.097 $ 3.292 353 9.365 2.935 1.808 

29.784 $ 4.851 449 45.085 11.631 2.944 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

(17,687) {1.559) (96) (35,720) (8,696) (1,136) 29.850 $ 94.744 $ (64.894 
260.136 $ 5.4.148 4.723 84.188 27.207 73.004 

205,447 $ 33,403 5,422 118,84~ 34,891 64.67~ 443.406 $ 462.687 

(5.311) 20.745 (699) (34.658) {7,684) 8.326 $ (19,281) 
53.370 $ 152.847 $ 523 153.370 $ 152.847 $ 523 
200.179 $ 213.759 $ (13.571 200.179 $ 213.750 $ (13.571 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" -43- 



 
~GUSSCHF~AM &CO,L~ CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNIARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 5 COMBINING STAIEMEN'[ OF CASH FLOWS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES For the year ended June 3B, 1997 

Proprietary Fund Types Bingeaux Cafe Bingo Account EVB-Video Bingo (Memorandum Only) Totals Cash flows from Operating Activities: Operating income(loss) $ 26,565, $ 120,637 $ 64,767 $ 211,969 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities: Depreciation Increase (decrease) in : Inventory Miscellaneous receivable Accounts payable Other liabilLties Total Adjustments 

1,399 2,907 10,955 (4,815) 10,034 4.028 10.646 2.907 
(3,106 (1,684 t .567 7,732 

15,261 (4,8t5) (3,106) 8,350 5.595 21.285 
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities 37,211 123,544 72,499 233,254 Cash Flows from Financing Activities nt,Bdund trans(ers (12,500) .__ (12_8,00_0)_ (77,500 Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Financing Activities (12,500) (128,000) (77,500) 

(218,000) 
(218,000 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 24,711 (4,456) (5,001) 15,254 Cash and CashEquivalents at Beginning of Year 17,317 12,519 15,260 45,096 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 42,028 $ 8,063 $ 10,259 $ 60,350 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" -42- 



Cash Investments Equipment 
ASSETS 

Total Assets 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 4 TRUST AN[) AGENCY FUND COMEqNING BALANCE BHEET As of June 30. 1997 
Pension Trust Agency Special Progressive ___Pr_oj_ects . Jackpot 
$ $ $ 8,576 $ 38,526 519 

Totals 
6,576 38,526 51~ $ 38,526 $ 519 $ 6,576 $ 45,621 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIABILITIES $ $ $ $ FUND BALANCES Reserved for retirement benefits 38,526 Unreserved, undesignated Total Fund Balances 519 6,576 38,526 7.095 38.526 519 6,576 45,621 Total Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 38,526 $ 519 $ 6,576 $ 45,82 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" --4[[-" 



Operating Revenue Charges for sales and services $ Mi,.;cellaneous income 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 3 PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUND COMBINING STATEMEN-~- OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES RETAINED IN EARNINGS For tile year ended June 30, 1997 
Bingeaux Cafe 
276,393 $ 366 

Bingo Account EVB-Video Bingo Totals 
625,768 $ 419,958 $ 12.685 322,119 13.041 Total Operating Revenues 276,749 638,453 419,958 1,335,160 Operating Expenses Cost of sales and services Salaries Fringe Operating services Interest Depreciation Total Operating Expenses 

103,913 124,502 11,519 8.444 407 1,399 
470,582 23,980 1,943 18,404 

321.616 
22.420 2,907 10,955 

896,311 148,482 13.462 49,268 407 15,261 250,18~ 817.816 355,191 1.123,191 
Operating Income (Loss) 26,56[; 120,637 64,767 211,969 Transfer (to) other funds General fund 
Net Income! (Loss RETAINED EARNINGS Beginning of Year 
End of Year 

12,500) (128,000) (77,500) (218,000 
(7,363) (12,733) (6.031 

27.220 32,731 95,938 165,889 
$ 41,285 $ 25,368 $ 83,205 $ 149,858 

See Independent Auditors' Report" 
-40- 



(~ GUS SCH~L~'M & CO , Lt, d 

ASSETS 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Schedule 2 PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUND COMBINING BALANCE SHEET June 30. 1997 

Cash $ Miscellaneous receivable Due from other funds Inventory Equipment Le,~;s: Accumulated depreciation Total Assets 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Bingeaux Cafe Bingo Account 
42,026 $ 8,063 $ 1.016 4,816 16,770 (7,872) $ 56,759 $ 

LIABILITIES Accounts payable Wages payable Accrued payroll and related benefits payable Due to other funds Total Liabilities EQUITY Retained earnings-Unreserved Total Equity 
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 

34,892 ____(!7_.867!. 25,368 $ 

EVB-Video Bingo 
10,259 $ 3.106 
131,460 (52,036) 

60,350 3,106 1,018 4,815 183,122 (77,496) 92,789 $ 174,916 

10,034 $ $ 8,017 $ 2,481 2.959 
15.474 

549 t .018 
16.051 2.481 3,508 1.018 9.584 25.058 

41.285 25,368 83,205 149,858 41,288 26,368 83,205 149,858 
$ 26,368 $ 92,789 $ 174,916 

See Independent Auditors' Report" -39-. 
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the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not. necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider all of them to be material weaknesses. This report is intended for the management and federal awarding However, this report is a matter is not limited. 
February 13, 1998 

information of the audit committee, agencies and pass-through entities. of public record and its distribution 
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As described in Schedule 9c as items CC-97-I to CC-97-3, the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. did not comply with requirements regarding reporting and eligibility requirements that are applicable to its Title III-B and Title III-C programs of the Department of[ Health and Human Resources. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. to comply with requirements applicable to those two programs. In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1997. The results of our auditing procedures also disclosed other instances of noncomp]iancewith those requirements that are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in Schedule 9c as items CC-97-4 and CC-97-5. Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. ' s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to on internal oontrol over compliance in accordance with 133 . test and report OMB Circular A- 
We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions . Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to signifJ cant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. 's ability to administer' a major federal program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Reportable conditions are described in Schedule 9c as items ICC-97-I to ICC-97-8 . A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd Certified Public Accountants Business Cor~ 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTEN[NAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
To the Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc Lake Charles, Louisiana 
Compliance We have audited the compliance of the Council oll Aging, Inc. with the types described in the U. S. Office of Manaqem Calcasieu Parish Voluntary of compliance requirements ent and Budget (OMB) Circu]ar A-133 Compliance Supplement (or in the grant documents) that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1997. The Calcasieu ParJ_sh Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. 's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs (Schedule 9a). Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grant:s applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. 's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the; standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditin!7 Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States Local Governments and Non-Profit Orqanizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncomplianc~ with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary CouncJ] on Aging, Inc. 's compliance with those requirements. 
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reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of[ the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgement, could adversely affect the Caleasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s abJlity to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management ill the financial statements. Report:able conditions a]_~e described in the Schedule 9b as items ICG 97-1 to ICG 97-7. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being auditing may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions . Our consideration of the internal control ove~ financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarJ ly disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider all of them to be material weaknesses. We also noted other matters involvin9 the internal control over financJa] reporting that we have reported to management of the Council in a separate letter dated February 13, 1998. This report is intended for the management, and federal awarding However, this report is a matter is not limited. 
February 13, 1998 

information of the audit committee, agencies and pass-through entities. of public record and its distribution 
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REI?ORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUD'[T OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
To the Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Ine Lake Charles, Louisiana 
We have audited the financial statements of CalcasJeu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated February 13, 1998. That report was modified since the Council did not maintain adequate accountin9 records in order to satisfy ourselves about the opening balances in the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 or about: the consistent application oil accounting principles. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. C ompl iance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetlher the Calcasieu Parish Vo]untaryCouncil on Aging, Inc.'s financial statements are free of ce no de op au of be th no re Fe 

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with rtain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, ncompliancewith which could have a direct and material effect: on the termination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an inion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our dit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to reported under Government Audi tinq_ Standards which are described J n e accompanying Schedule 9b as items CG-97-I through CG-97-4. We also ted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have ported to management of the Council in a separate letter dated bruary I3, 1998. Internal Control Over Financ a i _].{e_~__orL=i~ In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Calcaslet Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s internal control ov(u financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures fen the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note 18: SeQment Informatio ds (Con' t) 
Operating Revenues Depreciation Operating Income Operating Grants Operating Transfers Net Income (Loss) Current Capital Contrib Fixed Asset Additions Net Working Capital Total Assets Bonds Payable Total Equity 

Bingeaux Cafe Fund $276,749 1,399 26,565 -0- (12,500) 14,065 -0- -0- 32,387 56,759 -0- 41,285 Note 19 : Risk Manamement - Insurance CoveraQe 

Bingo Fund $538,455 2, 907 120, 637 --0- (128,000) ('7,363) -0- ,-0- 8,063 2!!;, 368 --0- 25,368 

Video Bingo Fund $419,958 10,955 64,76"7 -0- (77i500 (12, "733 -0- -0- 3,78] 92,'789 -0- 83,205 
The Council purchases commercial insurance for its vari<~l liability risks. General liability, property and b<,n insurance policy has the following policy limits: $500,<(I per occurrence, $i,000,000 in the aggregate and $50,000 Jo; bond coverage. This policy runs from July I, 1996 to June 36 1997. The Council also has a separate directors and offic~.]~ insurance policy which is effective for the same period. <h~ Council's automobilepolJey has a $500,000 limit and also r<~n: from July I, 1996 to June 30, 1997. These coverages are not materially different, from coverages in the prior year. Note 20: Lease Information The Council exercised the purchase option for a vehicle lea~:~ originally executed in March, 1995. The purchase option wan $6,734 and was signed in March, 1997. The original lei~se required twenty four installments of $329. There w{.1 e approximately $2,632 in lease payments for the current fis.:al year. This lease did not meet the criteria established ::>~ capitalized lease reporting, therefore the ]ease was reflect(.:] as an operating lease and the residual value of the vehJ:ii<. was the amount reflected as an addition to the general fJ:<(.i assets account group. Note 21 : Estimates The preparation oft;he generalpurpose financial statement~ conformity with generally accepted accounting princJ[ required management to make estimates and assumptions t affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordin~ actual results could differ from those estimates. -31- 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note 15: Judmements, Claims, and Similar Continqen ies (Con't) There is a remote possibility, as with any other organizatJ~~1 that the Council may be subject to certain federal, state ~n: local regulations relating to environmental compliance issu(n There is a risk that the Council could be found to be :<I noncompliance with these regulations. Should this occur, it may be subject to fines and mandatory :_~emedial actions wh3c~ may be material to the financial statemerlts. Management }.,~ no knowledge of any compliance problems as of the date of t h< balance sheet. See Note 14 for an additional discussion of a potential t a> lj ability. Note 16: Federally Assisted Proqrams The Council participates in a number of federally assist<:} programs. These prograras are audited in accordance with t h< _Sj~nq!9_ Audit Act of 1996. Audits/reviews of prior years h~v~ not resulted in any disallowed costs; however, grant :.n agencies may provide for further examinations. Based on pri~~ experience, the ('.ounci]'s management believes that furth(: exarainations would not result in any significant disa]]oweJ costs. Note 17 : E!~-q!]omic Dependency The Council receives the majority of its revenue from fulJd~ provided through grants administered by the LouJsi~n ~ Governor's Office of! Elderly Affairs. The grant amounts a~ appropriated each year by the federal and state governm6n<: If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/o: state level, the amount of the funds the Council receive~; could be reduced significantly and have an adverse impact ::,:~ its operations. Manage.ment is not aware of any actions t.ha< will adversely affect: the amount of funds the Council w:. ] receive in the next fiscal year. Wh]le the funds presented as Proprietary Funds will serve ~ reduce the dependency by the Council on federal and st,~t~ grants, the Council is still deemed to be primarily depen@~n: on the above grants to provide the basic operating funds. Note ] 8 : Se(~ment Information - Enterprise Funds The Council maintains three enterprise funds. Selec<,!<i segment information for the year ended June 30, 1997 Js a: fol lows : 30- 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOL[INTARY COUNCIL ON AGEING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note 14: Income Tax Status The Council, a non-profit corporation, is exempt from fede income taxes under Section 501(C)(3) cf the Internal Rev~ Code. While the Council is exempt from federal income taxes, it :::: still subject to tax on unrelated business taxable inc::x. <: (UBTI) that is generated. It is reasonably possible that th< Council will be liable for UBTI that was generated f~c T instant bingo games (i.e. pull tabs) and the operation of !?.e Bingeaux Cafe. Additional research is required in order "..': make a proper determination of whether the Cafe operat J o;s would be subject to the tax while additional calculations L~ needed to properly reflect any deductions allowed with res[~c:: : to the instant bingo games. At the financial statement date the determination of the above poten~ial liability had :'.: t been determined. Management has estimated that if t:< Bingeaux Cafe operations were taxable, then the liahi} i t v would be approximately $3,750. The estimate of taxes w:.t~; respect to the instant bingo income would be in the range : f $1,275 to $7,500 depending on the allocation of deductio::~ t o offset the income. The latter amount would be assessed J f :.o deductions were in fact: allowed. Due to the uncertain< :i~s di,~cussed above, these amounts are not accrued in t~ :~,t~ financial statements. Note 15: Judaements, Claims, and Similar Continqencies The Council does have litigation pending against them at ~.n e 30, 1997. Management's legal counsel has stated that t.)e Council is a defendant in three lawsuits and there i a possibility that one more additional claim may be assert ed. The legal counsel has estimated that the Council ha:; a liability exposure of approximately $40,000 related to the above actions. Management has reflected this amount in the financial statements even though the eventual outcome : s really unknown. The liability reflects an estimate of los!<:, penalties and attorney fees for the plaintiff (s) . 



Note 12 

Note 13 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, ]iNC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 neral Lone-Term OblicLatio: (Continued) Long-term debt consists of the following Mortgage payable- due installments of $5,300, at 8.375% - secured by Matures April. 12, 2001 
in monthly including interest land and building 

Note payable - due in monthly installments of $1,175, including interest at 9.75% - secured by land and building Compensated Absences (See Note 9) 
$385,682 
44,839 12,]2] Contingent Legal Liability (See Note 3.5) _40,0OC Total Long-Term Debt $482 ~64:2 The annual principal requirements to amortize all d(i:t outstanding follows: Fiscal Year Ended June 30~ 1998 1999 2000 2001 Totals 

Principal Amount $ 94,823 46,570 50,791 290,458 $~82,642 

Total Amount $129,819 77,698 77,698 309,527 $594,742 The $594,742 amount, includes a scheduled balloon payment ::-~ approximately $245,000 on the mortgage payable in April, 200 which the Council intends to refinance at maturity date beforehand. Interest of $112,100 has been reflected in t h{ total amount presented above. The liabilities for compensated absences and contingent ]cg~> liability have been reflected in the 1998 "principal amou::t and "total amount" columns even though management is unsure a to the eventual paylnent date or if in fact the liability wl] be paid. ard of Directors' ComDensatlon The Board of Directors is a compensation has been paid to members were reimbursed for Council related activities. 
28 
voluntary board; therefore, i any member. However, some boa~ expenses incurred in conduct i J 



CAIICASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note I0: Char~es in Fixed Assets (Continued P__roprietary Fund Fixed Assets : The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fJxe, assets for the Council at. June 30, 1997: 
Furniture, Fixtures arid Equipment Less : Accumulated Depreciation Totals Note Ii: Charimes in Reserve 

Cafe Fund Bingo Fund Video Bingo Fund $16,770 $34,892 $]31,460 _[7,873) (17.,587) (52,0_3_6 $~ 8,897 $17,305 $79,424 ~nation of Fund Balance The following schedule indicates chsnges in reserves < designation of fund balance for the year ended June 30, 19! Pension Trust Fund 
Note 12: General Lonq-Term OblJ:~ations The following is a summary of Council's long-term debt during 199"7 : Ba] ante July 1, ].996 Mortgage Payable $429,062** Note Payable 54,000++ Compensated Payable 49,355 Contingent Legal Liability _~_0_-__ 

$38,526 ].2,877 3.8].5 $55,218 
transactions relating to the fiscal year ended June Princioa Additions Deletions $ -0- -0-- -0- 40,000 
$43,380 9,161 

Balance June 3[) 1997 $38s,682 44,839 37,234 12,12] 40.000 Totals $532~4j~1 $40,000 $89,775 $_482,642 
** This is the original amount of the loan executed on Ap: 12, 1996. The principal balance at June 30, 1996 was I~c available. @# Approximate value since principal balance at June 30, 19 was not available. 
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Note 8 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 1997 ts 

Note 9: A~]nual Leave and S i c:k __?_a_~ 

Note 10: C_han_~D_s in Fixed Assets General Fixed Assets Ac A summary of changes in count Grou general fixed assets follows Balance Balance July i, June 30, I 99_ 6_~I~_. Additions Deletions 1997 Land. & Building $ '732,607 $ -0- Vehicles 185,681 6,734 Furniture & $ -0- $ 732,60"i' 60,833 13].5~{2 Equipment ___I_Z9~4_9 _3,699 ._11.~ 748 _ 16]~6[<) Totals $=]~088_~937 $i=0, 433 $~7L 581"* $]~25~ ~I~ ** These deletions disposed of in prior statements as of June # a b P 

include assets that years but refleeted 30, 1996 and before. 
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were previous]i, on the financ~i< 



Note 7 

Note 8 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOL[~TARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 r (Continued) Video Bingo Account Operating Account Title III-B Supportive Services Senior Center Operating Account P.C.O.A. Local Title III-B AdminlstratJon Operating Account Miscellaneous Grant Fund Tit]e C-I Title C-2 U.S.D.A. Title C-2 Operating Account Title C-2 U.S.D.A. Ombudsman Operating Account Adult Protective Services Operating Account Title III-D Operating Account Title III-F Operating Account U.S.D.A. Account Title C-I Title C-2 

105, 112, 30, 048 639 211 64,894 4,500 
12,633 63, 15, 18, 972 547 684 22,968 5,887 997 558 

Senior Center Title III-B Support Services Miscellaneous Grant Fund Title III-B Support Services PCOA Local Title III-B Support Services Total 

77,500 

15,547 

12,633 18,684 i05,048 4,500 30,211 $~76,538 $676,538 Tile following amounts were reported as Interfund Loans Binge~ux Cafe Account Video Bingo Account Retirement comml tm~e[cE_~[ Employees of the Council are participants in the Soc.i~] Security system and retirement benefits are provided L) that system. -9.5- 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note 5 In-Kind ContributJons The Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. received various in-kind contributions~ during the period under audit. However, due to the lack of supporti~~<~ documentation, these amounts have not been reported as revenue and expenses. Note 6 Due From Other Governments~OtherReceivables The following amounts were recorded aE~ grants receivab]e at June 30, 1997: Governor's office of Elderly Affairs USDA Cash-in-Lieu of Commodities Ombudsman United Way Total 
$ 2,595 21,533 

The following amounts were recorded as :receivables at Jun6 30, 1997: Miscellaneous Receivables Governmental Fund: Medicaid Reir~)ursement Proorietarv Fund: $ 693 Video Bingo "]11] Transit" Item $ 3,106 Note 7 Interfund Activitv These amounts represent interfund tran~fers between fund~ to supplement current year programs: Fund Operating Account Bingo Account Video Bingo Bingeaux Cafe Title III-D Title C-2 
Transfer(s) In 

Adult Protective Services Ombudsman Title III-F Title III-B Administration 

$128,000 77,500 12,500 

Title III-B Support Services Bingeaux Cafe Account. Operating Account: Bingo Account Operating Account 24 

Transfer(s) Out 

12,500 128,000 



CALCASIEU PARISH VC)LUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, ].997 Note 2: Fundinq Policies and Sources of Funds (Continued) 

Note 3 
The Council also receives proceeds from charitable gaming The Council encourages and receives contributions fron clients to help offset: the costs of programs. 

Petty Cash Hibernia National Bank General Operating Payroll Account Energy Assistance Bingo Account (Proprietary) First National Bank General Fund Payroll Account Progressive Jackpot (Agency) Special Project (Agency) Bingeaux Care (Proprietary) Video Bingo (Proprietary) Totals 

Bank Balance $ N/A 20,892 12,696 13,332 11.179 
419 6,993 6,576 2,383 36,736 _i0~760 

Book Balance S I00 4, ii, 12, 8. 
464 504 877 064 
419 6,477 6,576 N/A 35,551 I~0259 $!21,2~6G $9__~291 While the bank balances at year end were fully insured by federal depository insurance the balances at December 3], 1996 in one of the financial institutions exceeded the federal depository insurance by $18,794. There were llo securities pledged as collateral by the financial institution as required by state statute. Note 4: Restricted Assets The balance in restricted cash of! the following for the Energy at June 30, 1997 consisted Assistance Fund: Hibernia National Bank $12,87_7 Total 
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Note i 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLi~TARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Nature of the Business and S Accountinq Policies (Continued) Inventory 

Siqnificant 
For proprietary funds, inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market:, using the first- in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed, whereas proprietary funds record the~l when consumed. Fund Equity Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally segregated foz a specific purpose. Memorandum Only - Total Columns : Total columns on the combined statements- overview are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to help with financial analysis. I)ata in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with (Jeneral ly accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregat]o~ of this data. Note 2: Fundinq Policies and Sources of Funds The Council receives its monies through w~rious methods ol funding. Most of the funds are receiwgd on a grant basi~ from the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. Under thJ~; method, funds are received on a monthly allocation of the total budget (grant) in advance of the actual expenditure,. The following programs are handled in this manner: Title III-B, Title III-C-I and Title III-C-2, Senior Center, State Allocation funds (Act 735), Title III-D In-Home Services, Ombudsman, Title III-F Preventive Health, and Elderly Protective Services. U.S.D.A. and Energy Assistance funds are earned and become susceptible to accrual, based upon the number of units of service provided to program participants and are recorded as revenues at that time. 22 



~OUSSC~IP.~M~CO.L~ CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note i: Nature of the B Accountina Policies Continued) f Siqnificant 
Annual leave is; based on the number of years of service and is earned as follows: First Year Two Years to Four Years Five to Nine Years Ten Years or More No more than five days of carried over at the end of Long-Term Obligations 

5 Days i0 Days 15 Days 25 Days vacation leave may be a fiscal year. 
The Council reports long-term debt of governmenta] funds at face value in the general long-term debt account group. Certain other governmental fund obligations not expected to be financed with current available financial resources are also reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilities Jn the appropriate funds. Principal and interest on long-term liabilities are accounted for in the general fund because the Council intends to use genera] fund revenues to pay them. Cash Equivalents There were no non-cash transactions required to be reported. Interest paid during the year was $407. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Council considers all cash and highly liquid debt instruments, purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents. Prepaid Items The Council has elected not to for future services until consumed to comply with the expense amounts paid those services are cost: reimbursement terms of its grant agreements. Prepaid expenses consist of one-half of the payment for June and July health insurance premium ($1,915) which was paid in June and insurance on the directors and officers for the next fiscal year ($1,900) paid in June. The fund balances in the governmental fund types have been reserved for t[he prepaid expenses recorded in these funds to reflect the amount of fund ba]ance not currently available for expenditure. -21- 
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Note 1 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOL[FNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Nature of Account inq the B~ Policies slness and Summar~i of Siqnif icant ( Cent inued) *It is unknown as to which fund budgeta~) amounts were included, but the source of thes~ funds is the Governor's Office of Elder]} Affairs. Fixed Assets For governmental fund types, all items of property, plant and equipment are recorded as expenditureE when purchased and are accounted for in the Genera] Fixed Assets Account Group. Such assets are maintained on a basis of original cost or estimated original cost if original cost is not available and no depreciation is computed or recorded thereon~ Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimate( fair market value on the date donated. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or material]) extend assets' lives are not included in the general fixed assets account group or capitalize< in the proprietary funds. Property, plant and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary funds of the government using the straight ling method over the following estimate( useful lives: Office Equipment Machinery Annual and Sick Leave 
].2 years 12 years 

It is the Council's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. No liability is reported for unpa56 accumulated sick leave since the sick leave policy does not provide for the vesting of sick leave. Vacation pay is accrued when incurred J n proprietary funds and reported ~s a fund liability. Vacation pay that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources J s reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that wi:~l pay it. Amount~ not expected to be liquidated with expendab] availab]e financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. -20 



Note 1 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Nature of th~ Business and Summary_ of Siqni f icant Accountinq Policies (Continued) 6 

7 
8 

9 

Budgets for the Special Rewgnue Funds (combine8 with General Fund for reporting purposes) are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting p~.~inciples (GAAP) . Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Council. Such amendments were not material in relation to original appropri at:i ons. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations on an individual fund level. Budgets were not adopted for fund sources not received by the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. The state budget law requires budgets for each general and special revenue fund and that amendments be prepared for more than 5% unfavorable variances. This was not completely adhered to by the Council during the fiscal year. Budgets were not adopted for the Local or Energy Assistance Funds and thus actual amounts for these two funds are not presented for budgetary to actual comparisons. Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations on the following funds: Budgeted Actual ExDenditures Title ]II-B Supportive Services $4,13,406 $462,68'7 Title ]II-.B Administrative $ 29,850 $ 94,744 Senior Center $129,931 $130,032 Title IIIC-2 Ombudsman Title III-.D *Adult Protective Services *Audit Fund -19- 

$2(30,179 $213,750 $ !51,525 $ 7,140 $ $ --0- --0- 

$ 56,463 $ 7,5s2 $ 28,474 $ 4,157 
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Note 1 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 0UNE 30, 1997 Nature of the B Accountina Policiem ~]ness an<~ Summa ( Continued) nificant 

General__L_Q_n% Term Debt Accour)t Group accounts for long- term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds. This account group shows only the measurement of financial position and is not involved with measurement of re~:ults of operations. Transfers and Interfund Loans Advances between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as transfers. In those cases where repayment is expected, the advances are accounted for through the various due from and due to accounts. Budgets and Budgetary Information The CouncJ 1 follows these establishing the budgetary data financial statements: 1 
procedures in reflected in these 

The Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs "OEA" State of Louisiana notifies the Council each year as to the funding levels for each program grant. 2. The Executive Director prepares a proposed budget based on the funding levels provided by OEA and then submits the budget to the Board of Directors for approval. 3 
4 
The Board of Directors reviews and adopt~<~ the budget prior to June 30 each year. The adopted budget Js forwarded to the Governor's office of Elderly Affairs for final approval. 5. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the er~d of each fiscal year. 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JiINE 30. 1997 Note 1 : Nature of the Business and Summarv of Significant Policies (Continued) Bingeaux Cafe Fund accounts for the operatior of the concession area during the various bingc sessions. Bingo Fund accounts for the income and expense~ associated with the bingo s;essions held at the Council's main location. Electronic Video Bingo (EV~l_~und_ accounts for the income and expenses associated with the operation of the video bingo machines located in the Council ' s bingo hall. Fiduciary___Fund_s Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the Council in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others. Trust funds account for assets held by the Council under the terms of a formal trust agreement. The following funds are fiduciary funds Aqency_]~_ur!d is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. The Council maintains two Agency Funds. The Special Projects account 5s maintained for use in coordinating special events for senior citizens while the Progressive Jackpot account is used to account for amounts deposited from each bingo session which accumulate and are disbursed when a bingo participant wins the black out bingo game. The latter funds are the property of each session sponsor and not the Council. Pension Trust Fund is accounted for Jn essent:ial]y the same mannez as the proprietary funds, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. The fund accounts for the assets of tile Council's employees pension plan. Account GrouPs are f inancial reporting devices designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that a:ce not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. The following two account groups are not "funds". 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JU]qE 30. 1997 Note 1 : Nature of the Business and Summary of Siqnificant Accountinq Policies (Continued Energy Assistance Fund is used to account for the administration of programs that a~e sponsored by local utility companies. Contributions are recorded from the various utility companies for assistance payments for the qualified elderly. ~unds received from Entergy may be used for pay~nents of any utility company bill, however, monies received from Entex and C.leco are restricted to their bi]]s only. Payments are made dJ rect ly to the utility companies by the Council on behalf of qualified elderly participants. Each qualified participant is limited =o two assistance payments per year. Miscellaneous Grant Fund accounts for additional miscellaneous grants provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. Pronrietarv Funds Proprietary Funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earr.ed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Council applies all Governmental Accountin9 Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements as well as the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The Council has not elected to apply those FASB pronouncement issued after November 30, 1989 for its proprieta~) activities. Proprietary funds include the following fund types: Enterprise funds are used to account for those operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business or wher~ management has decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net incom6 is necessary for management accountability. The following enterprise funds are utilized by the Council : -16 



Note ]_ 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOL[~TARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Nature of the Business and Summa r~i of Accountin~ Policies (Continued) public education of the long-term facilities problem solving of long-term care residents an< any other complaints of the long-term car( facilities' residents. The Ombudsman visit~ the facilities on a regular basis, usually one( a week. Audit Fund is used to account for fun<b received from the Governor's Office of Elder]} Affairs that are restricted to use a~ ~ supplement to pay for the cost of having an annual audit of the Council ' s financJ a] statements. USDA Cash-in-Lieu of Commodities Fund to account for the administration of is the llS(!( Foo( Distribution Program funds provided by the U.S Department of Agriculture through the LouisJan~ Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, wh/c} "passes through" the funds to the Counci ] . This program reimburses the! service provider on, a per unit basis for each ~ongregate and home delivered meal served to an eligib] ~: participant so that United States food an<: commodities may be purchased to supplemen', these programs. Adult Protective Servi is used t.( account for funds to protect adults who cannot physically or mentally protect themselves an< who are harmed or threatened with harm throug~ action or inaction by themselves or by th( individuals responsible for their care or b> other parties, by requiring mandatory report/n! of suspected cases of abuse or neglect by anb person having reasonable cause to believe tha: such a case exists. It is intended that, as }. result of such reports, protective service! shall be provided by the Elderly Protect Jot Agency. ]it is the further intent of th< Legislature to authorize only the least possible restriction on the exercise of personal and civil rights consistent with th( person's nee-d for services and to require that due process be followed in imposing sucl' restrictions. 15 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 50, 1997 Note I: Nature of the Business and Summary of SiQnifican[ _Accountinq Policies (Continued home-bound. Title III-D funds are provided by the U. S. D6~partment of Health and Huma~ Services through the Louisiana Governor' Office of Elderly Affairs, which in tu~ "passes through" the funds to the Council. Title III-F Preventive Health Fund is used tc account for funds used for disease preventio~ and health promotion activities including (3) equipment and materials (scales to weiq} people, educational materials, and exercis( equipment) , (2) home iEjury control, (3) medication management, (4) mental health, (5) nutrition assessment~screening, counseling, and education). The law directs the state agenc3 administering this program to "give priority t~ areas of the state which are medically und(~ served and in which there are a large number of older individuals who have the great e~;t economic and social need. " Title III-F Fund~ are provided by the U. S. Department of Heal[] and Human Services through the LouisJ an~ Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which Jl turn "passes through" the funds to the Council Senior Center Fund is used to account for tbc administration of Senior Center Program fund~: appropriated by the Louisiana Legislature to: the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council This program provides community service cente~ ~ at which older persons receive support iw services and participate in activities whic~ foster their independence, enhance theJ dignity, and encourage their involvement in anc] with the community. Ombudsman Fund is which are used used to account for funds to provide communication~ between the Ombudsman Coordinator and lon q- term care facilities to the Ombudsman Star office through the Louisiana Governor's Of fie< of Elderly Affairs. The Ombudsman duties ar< 
-14- 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Nature of the Busin mary of Sianifican tinq Policies (Continued) The following are the funds which comprise th~ Council's Special Revenue Funds: Title III-B Administration Fund is used tc account for the adminis ~ration of Special programs for the Aging. Title I] I- administrative funds are provided by the UnJ tee States Department of Health and Human Servl cc~ through the Louisiana Governor' s Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. These funds are used t~ pay for administrative costs associated witY the Title III and Senior Center programs. Title III-B Sujgportive Services Fund report~ Title III-B funds that are provided by th6 United States Department of Health and Humeri Services through the Louisiana Governor' Office of Elderly Affairs which "pasee~ through" the funds to the Council. ThJ s program provides access services, in-home services, community services, legal assistance, and transportation for the elderly. Title III -C- 1 Conqreqate Meals Fund report amounts that are provided by the United State~ Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor'sOffice of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" =he funds to the Council. These funds aze used to provide nutritional congregate meals to the elderly ill strategically located centers. Title III-C-2 Home Delivered Meals Fund reports amounts that are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. These funds are used to provide nutritional meals to home-bound older persons. Title III-D In-Home Fund is used to account for funds which are used services to the frail and 
-13- 
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Note I 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 ~at.ur Aec, ou Business and tinq Policies (Continued r/6. of SigDi f iqal~t 
long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absencesl and claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligatJon~ are expected to be liquidated with expendab]( available financial resources. Grant reimburseraents, service oriented earnings and interest amounts are smsceptible to accrual. Othex receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the Council an(] are recognized as revenue at that time. ExpenSiture-driven grants are reeognized as revenue when the qualifyin9 expenditureshave been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met. General Fund is{ the general operating fund of the Council. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. These discretionary funds are accounted for and reported according to the source (state or local) from which they are derived. The following types of funds comprise the Council's General Fund: Local- Local funds are received from various local sources. These funds are not restricte~ to any special use. PCOA___~A.c__t.[_iZ35[. - PCOA (Act 735) funds are appropriated for the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs by the Louisiana LegislatuJ~ for remittance to the CourLcil on Aging. The Council may use these "Act 735" funds at its discretion. * S__pecial Rev!-'!!%~k Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments and major capital projects) that are le~jally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. * However, since the Council has maintained one genera] ledger for all of the listed General and Special Revenue Funds, they have all been reported in the one fund for financial statement purposes (General Fund). 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1997 Note ] : Nature of the Business and Summary of Siqnificant AccountJ nc Policies (Continued) Statute 24:513 and the provisions of the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide ; Audit~; of State and Local Governmental Units, the industry audit guide issued Dy the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants; and the Louisiana Governor' s Office of Elderly Affairs policy manual Subsection VI. Fund Accounting (Measurement Focus, Basis ol Accounting): The accounts of the Council are organized on th< basis of funds and account groups. A fund is a1~ independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accountin! segregates funds according to their intende( purpose and is used to .aid management i~; demonstrating compliance with finance related legs3 and contractual provisions. The minimum number oJ funds are maintained consistent with legal anti managerial requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account fo:c certain assets anti liabilities of the governmental funds not recordec directly in those funds. The Council has the follow~ng fund types ant account groups : Governmental Fund T_ffpes Governmental funds are used to account for the Council ' s general government actlvit J es. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement, focus and th( modified accrual basis of accounting. Under th( modified accrual basis of acco'inting, revenues at( recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. whel they are "measurable and available") . "Measurable' means the amount of the transaction can ),c determined and "available" means collectible withJl the current period or soon enough thereafter to pa) liabilities of the current period. Expenditure~ are recorded when the related fund liability J~ incurred, except for unmatured interest on genera] 
-]i 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 3.997 Note 1 : Nature of the Business and Summary of Siqnificant Account in( P~=icies (Continued) Siqnificant Aceountinq Policies Reporting Entity As required by generally accepted account in( principles, these financial statements include a} ] funds which are controlled by the Council. The Council is also not a member of anot h( ~ reporting entity since the Council is not contro]l{<i by or dependent: on another ent.".ty (not financial]} accountable to another entity) . Financia] accountabi] ity J ncludes the appointment of a vot in~! majority of an entity's governing body and th6 ability of the primary government to impose its wi] ] on the component unit organization or if there ]s a financial benefit/ burden relationship. ]n addition, an organizationthat is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in it reporting entity. Based on the that no other this entity's foregoing criteria, agency is required financial reports. Statement of Presentation 
it was determdne( to be included ~n 

In April of 1984, the Financial Accountin( Foundation established the Governmental Account in c Standards Board (GASB) to p~.~omulgate genera] ] } accepted accounting princip[les and report in9 standards wJ th respect to activities an~~ transactions of state and local government all entities. In November of 1984 and June of 1994, the GASB issued a codification of governmental accounting and financial reporting standards. Th/ codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements a} 6 recognized as generally accepted account in( principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements conform t< generally accepted accounting principles for stat( and local governments. These statements have alE;c incorporated any applicable: requirements of Government Auditing Standards issued by the Unite( States Comptro].ler General; Louisiana Revised -10- 



Note 1 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOL[INTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30 , 1997 anizational I n If Q_r_Lm_a~t_ i q~ and ount in(~ Policies rv of Si~nif leant 
Q_r%anizational Information : Tile local councils on the aging were created under Act No. 456 of ].964 for the welfare of the aging people 5n their respective parishes. Charte~_~s are issued by the Louisiana Seeretary of! State upon approval by the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. Each council Js a non-profit corporation which must comply with the policies and regulations established by the Governor'~ Office of Elderly Affairs and any other entity that provides the Council with federal or state funds. The Calcasieu Parish voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. (Council) was ineorporated in May, 1982. The basJ< purposes of the organization are as follows: A. To afford an avenue for working out a more comp]etc understandingof the problems, interests and desi:-e~ of the elderly people of Calcasieu Parl sh. For this purpose, anyone who has attained the age of sixty (60) years shall be considered elderly. B. To develop p]ans for the problems of aging counselir.g the elderly about and to implement such plans. C. To develop and implement plans and programs of education whereby people who need to supplement their retirement income or those who wish to do so will be able to earn an income by their own efforts. 
E. To collect facts and statistics and make specia studies of conditions pertaining to employment health, financial status, recreation, socia adjustment and other condit :~ons affecting th welfare of the elderly of Calcasieu Parish and t interpret such findings and make recommendatSol for improvement to the Governor's Office of Elder] Affairs. 

9- 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUN'fARY COUNCIL ON AGING Exhibit 5 COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ALL PROPRIEIARY FUND "[YPE-S For the year ended June 30, 1997 

Ca.~h flows from Oper~,ting Activities Operating incorne (loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by (Use(/For) Operating Activities: Depreciation Ir~crease (decrease) in : Inventory Miscellaneous receivable Accounts payable Other liabilities Total Adiustments Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities Cash Flows from Financing Activities Interfund transfers Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Financing Activities Net Increase (Decrease) irl Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Proprietary Fund Types Enterprise 
211.969 
15.261 (4.815) (3, t 06) 8,350 5.595 21.265 233,254 
(218,000 (218,000 5,254 
45.096 

$ 60.350 

"l-be notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 8-- 



t,~ GUS SCHRAM & [:~1, Ltd CALCASlEU PARISH VOLUNTA[{Y COUNCIL ON AGING Exhibit 4 COMBINED STATEME NT OF: REEVENUE-S, EXPENSES AND OHANGES RETAINEO EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AN[) SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS: For the year ended June 30, 1997 

Operating revenue Charges for sales and services Employer contributions Miscellaneous income Interest income ]otal Operating Revenues Operating expenses Cost of sales and services Benefits paid S~flaries Fdnge Operating services Interest Depreciation "[otal Operating Expenses Operating Income (Loss Transfer (to) other funds General fund 
Net Income (Loss Retained Earnings, July 1 
Retained Earnings, June 30 

Proprietary .Fund Types Enterprise 
1,322,119 $ 13.041 

Fiduciary .Fund Type Pension Trust Fund 
10,835 3.323 

Total (Memorandum Only) 
322,119 10,835 13,041 3.323 1,335,160 14.158 1.349318 

896,311 148,482 13,462 49,268 407 15,261 
51,069 
336 
896,311 51,069 148,482 13,462 49,606 407 15.261 1,123,191 51.407 1,174.598 211,969 (37,249) 174,720 

___(~j2, o_~o)_ 
6,031 155,889 (37,24g) 75.77S 

(218,000) 
43,280 231.664 

$ 149,858 $ 38,526 $ 188.384 

"The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement, _.?._ 



Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs 
Total Expenditures 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOt.UNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING Exhibit 3 COMBINED STATEMENT OF: REVFNUE S, EXPENDITURES ANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGE] (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL- GENERAL FUND (GOVERNMENrAL FUND TYPE) For the year ended June 30, 1997 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfer in Operating transfer out Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other (Uses) FUND BALANCES Beginning of year 
End of Yea 

.Budgeted 708,302 $ 72,000 140,991 

General Func 
731,656 $ 50,335 936 .921.293 782,927 

243,100 65,640 7,443 105,937 33,424 485.749 
921,293 

289,217 47,103 13,620 181,287 51,130 472,485 
1.054,842 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable 23,354 (21,665) (14o,o55) (138,366) 
{46,117) 18,537 (6,177) (75,350) (17,706) (6,736} 
(133,549) 

(271,915) (271 915 
(171,864) 458,538 286,684 171,654 (186,623) (14,769) 

271.915 271,915 

82.230 82,230 
82,230 $ 82,230 $ 

"The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement -6- 


